TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

Board of Selectmen Agenda
January 14, 2021 @ 6:00 PM
VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM (Instructions)

Ways to join this webinar

Join by computer or mobile device and click on_https://zoom.us/|/94069737684
or go to ZOOM and enter the webinar ID: 940 6973 7684

By phone 1 (301) 715 8592 US

1. Call to Order.

2. Approve the December 22, 2020 and December 23, 2020, selectmen meeting
minutes.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

4. Commendation for Matthew Philbrick and Brian Fairfield.

5. Appointment of Chris Mayo as Interim Harbormaster of the Kennebunk River.

6. Set the number of shellfish licenses, license fees, and the length of the season.
7. Solid Waste Committee recycling presentation.

8. Review proposed revisions to the Animal Control Ordinance as submitted by the
Beach Advisory Committee.

9. Review of proposed improvements of Colony Avenue.
10. Authorize Memorandum of Understanding with Southern Maine Solar Collaborative.
11. Amendment to Emergency Paid Sick Leave Policy adopted on 04/06/2020.

12. Accept donation of $10,000 from Timothy Harrington to the Nurse’'s general account.

13.Accept donation of $2,000 from an anonymous donor to the Nurse's general
account.



14. Accept donation of $500 from an anonymous donor to the Nurse’s general account.

15. Accept donation of $120 from Allison & Randy Stevens to the Nurse’s general
account.

16. Accept donation of $150 from Deb Lennon to the Nurse's general account.

17.Accept donation of $1,200 from Ben & Tara Rubin to the Recreation Scholarship
account to cover kids in daycare/educational assistance program.

18.Accept donation of $361.67 from Church on the Cape to the Emergency Fuel Fund.
19. Accept the following donations to the Carol Cook Garden:

e $5 from Melissa Mayfield

e $5 Megan Blakemore

e $20 from Eleanor Nunan

e $20 from David & Lucy Hardy

e $20 from Martha Healy-Fried

e $20 from Gaby Grekin & Brian Fairfield
e $25 from Judy Merrill

o $25 from Deborah & Paul Gelardi

e $25 from Jamie Ramsey

e $25 from Mary Bridge & Mark Rusconi
¢ $25 from Richard & Kristen Woodman
e $25 from Ken & Charlotte Bell

e $25 from Lisanne James

e $50 from Cheryl Kane

e $50 from Deb Smith

e $50 from Annabelle Wainman

e $50 from Alan & Heidi Boucher

e $50 from Ed MacLeod

e $50 from Debra Lennon

e $50 from Charles & Susan McLaughlin
e $50 from Cynthia Clement

e $100 from Kennebunk Portside Rotary
e $100 from Bob Convery

e $100 from Carolyn Sherman

o $100 from Tom & Ann Galligan



20.Other Business.
21.Approve the January 14, 2021, Treasurer's Warrant.

22.Adjournment.



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Workshop VIA Zoom
December 22, 2020
6:00 PM

MINUTES

Selectmen attending via Zoom: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Ed Hutchins,
Sheila Matthews-Bull, and D. Michael Weston.

Others attending via Zoom: Laurie Smith, Werner Gilliam, Tracey O'Roak and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He took roll call of Selectmen
present. Patrick Briggs, Allen Daggett, Sheila Matthews-Bull, Ed Hutchins and D.
Michael Weston.

2. Workshop the Short Term Rental Ordinances.

Chair Daggett gave a summary of the workshop format. He also made it clear that the
Board of Selectmen are not trying to eliminate or prevent short term rentals in
Kennebunkport. The intent is just to regulate them. Discussion ensued regarding the
draft ordinance and the timeline to be followed in order to have the ordinance voted at
town meeting in June.

3. Other Business.

There was no other business.

4. Adjournment.
The meeting adjourned at 7:00 PM.
Submitted by:

Tracey O'Roak
Administrative Assistant



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
December 23, 2020 @ 9:00 AM
VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM

MINUTES

Selectmen attending via Zoom: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Edward Hutchins,
Sheila Matthews-Bull, and D. Michael Weston.

Others attending via Zoom: Laurie Smith, Jennifer Lord and Tracey O'Roak

1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM. He took roll call of Selectmen present:
Patrick Briggs, Allen Daggett, Sheila Matthews-Bull, Ed Hutchins, and D. Michael Weston.

2. Approve the December 10, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to approve the
December 10, 2020 selectmen meetings minutes. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett,
Matthews-Bull, Hutchins and Weston. Voted 5-0. Motion passed.

3. Accept the $20 donation from Roberta Sanborn dedicated to the nurse’s general
account.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to accept the $20
donation from Roberta Sanborn. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins,
and Weston. Voted 5-0. Motion passed.

4. Accept the following donations to the Carol Cook Garden:

e $25 from Susan Streiff

e $10 from Jane Firth

e $30 from Robert Dyer

e $35 from James and Cornelia Stockman
e $50 from Lynda Bryan

e $50 from Barbara Rencurrel

e $100 from Allen Daggett

o $100 from Tracey O’Roak

¢ $100 from Stanley and Barbara Barwise

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to accept the above
referenced donations. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston.
Voted 5-0. Motion passed.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- December 23, 2020

5. Other Business.

Treasurer Jennifer Lord presented an Amended Resolution to authorize the Town to issue up
to $2,000,000 in bonds for a Wastewater Treatment Plan and Pump Station Upgrades
Project.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins to adopt the attached
Amended Resolution. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston.
Voted 5-0. Motion passed.

Town Manager, Laurie Smith announced that recycling will begin again during the week of
January 11, 2021. There will be a drive-thru open house at the Public Works facility on
January 9, 2021 from 9:30 am to 3:30 pm. Ecomaine will give free recycling bins to the first
100 attendees. There will be a letter and recycling schedule mailed to all property owners on
December 28, 2020.

Selectman Daggett, on behalf of the entire Board, thanked Laurie Smith for her hard work
and dedication to the Town over the past year, especially during the pandemic. He also
announced that the Board is presenting Ms. Smith with a Christmas bonus to show
appreciation for wonderful job she has done. Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by
Selectman Hutchins to award Town Manager, Laurie Smith with a $5,000 bonus. Roll Call
Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted 5-0. Motion passed.

Ms. Smith thanked the Board for their support and willingness to be flexible this year.
Selectman Weston advised that the new post office boxes have been installed at Fireman’s

Park so the switchover is on schedule for December 31, 2020. Boxholders will be able to
keep their same number.

6. Approve the December 23, 2020, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to accept approve the
December 23, 2020 Treasurer's Warrant. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull,
Hutchins, and Weston. Voted 5-0. Motion passed.

7. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to adjourn. Roll Call Vote:
Briggs, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Weston. Voted 5-0. Motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 9:15 AM.

Submitted by:
Tracey O’'Roak
Administrative Assistant



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 4

| Centilicate of Selectmen 0 (ommendation
Presented on January 14, 2021 to

THatttew Plhilbnick

in recognition of the valor demonstrated by a person in a meritorious lifesaving
act on January 6, 2021. While treating roads for icy conditions, at great personal
risk, Matt went to the rescue of a resident who had fallen waist deep into a
drainage area off School Street and was unable to get out of the cold water. His
action saved the resident from serious life-threatening injury.




Yicate of Selectmen s (ommendation

Presented on January 14, 2021 to

Brian Fairfield

In recognition of the valor demonstrated by a person in a meritorious lifesaving act on January 6,
2021. While driving on School Street, Brian noted a Public Works employee rescuing a resident
from the water in a drainage area. Brian stopped and assisted with the rescue, found the
resident’s dog, and returned it to its home. Brian gave the resident’s spouse assurance that
KEMS Rescue was treating the resident and facilitated family communications after the rescue.




AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 6

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith
Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
From: Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk
Re: Shelifish Licenses for 2021
Date: January 5, 2021

Everett Leach, Shellfish Warden, and the Shellfish Conservation Committee are
recommending the following Shellfish Licenses be issued in 2021 (the same allocation as
last year):

Recreational:

Resident Recreational 75 Licenses
Non-resident Recreational 8 Licenses
Warden Recreational 1 License
Commercial

Resident Commercial 2 Licenses
Non-resident Commercial O Licenses
Daily

Daily Licenses 0 Licenses

The Committee also recommends:

The flats will only be opened from April 15 through October 15.
Digging will only be allowed on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday.
Recreational diggers may only take 1 peck per week.
Commercial diggers may only take 2 pecks per day.

P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 = Tel. (207) 967-4243



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 7

20T Adonuor ¥ |

31V ddN

ONITOADT
LIOJANNGINNIA




"JUAD 93} POpualIe SY[0] 00E 1940 o
"PAINQLIISIP 319M S[ELI9IBW UOBINPI
Jo sjo] pue ‘(Q€T 19A0) sulq d[qe[eAR 81 JO [[V o
‘8u1o4da1 Jo 11e3S-31 93 Jo uonedIdIUE Ul JUSUIIIIXA JO SI0T o

"*$S300NS Jeald B SeM dgeler) UMO], 93 Ik Juaay sutuad() o

‘A1enue( T JO Yoam ay3 Jo se ungdaq sey 3ulpAday spisq.n) o

SUIDUIQD® snjels




¢¢99 eyl ued paey MOH o

juoneuIrmweIuo’) -
*'pue ‘uoneuIweIuo’) -
‘uoneuruwejuo’) -
:9JE 93DB) 01 PIAU ‘SYUIPISAL SB ‘OM SINSSI 9313 A[UO Y], o

‘YoM SUI[2Ad31 I eU ISNUW Je1]} ‘SJUIPISAL Y] ‘@M SI] - MON o

"‘pousIS Uaaq aAry 3uIsSa00.1d pue Uonda[[0d Sul[D429.1.10§ SIOBIIUO0I MBN o
‘Surpunj paaoadde sey paeog 199[9S InQ o

1Jed 1193} aUuop Sey umo], ayy, o

SUIDWED® IO\ SUI[DAD9Y SUue]




99 uoneurwejuod e Aed A|snoiasad jou pip Jodyungauusy Quawdaide patidxo ue (mou sIJeym) jo asnedayq ,

*a1MmnJ 9Y3 Ul pue Mou I3139( Op ISNUW 9\ o
% PIICUIWEIUO0D %07 1940 APUIISISU0d sem ised ayy ur SurpLdar.mQ o

"99J U0} 1ad +9/¢ B INOUI SWN[0A AQ SjUBUIWEIUOD I3YSIY 10 9497 UIBIUO0D YIIYM Speo]-
‘99) 103 1ad G9¢ e Indul dWN0A Aq SJUBUIWEIUOD 9 GZ-TZ UILIUOD SpeOT]-

‘99] U0} Jad GG B .INdUl SWINJ0A Aq SYUBUIWEIUOD 0,()Z-9T UTEIUOD JBY) SPROT]-

‘99 uol 1od G§$ e JndUI SWN]OA A SIUBUIWEIUOD UG T-T T UTEIUOD JBY} SpROT]-

‘99) uo3 Jad Gg$ Ue INdUI SWNJOA A] SJUBUIWIEIUOD 05 ()[-9 UTEIUOD IR} SpRO']-

'S99 TONEUTWEIUO0) [eUOTIPPY o
"U01/G6$~ ApuUa.rind st SurpAd91.10J 10D PajdR.NU0I INQ o
‘SurppAoaa pajeurweluod Jo uol A1949 10J umo], 9yl £q pred aq 3snul 99 BIIXd UY o
:510€J 9] 9.0k 3.d9H o

supWede  SIS0) UMO], J9YSIH = uoneurueljuo)




auIDULIODD

dTJADAY — ASNAY - 40NAIY ©
:AY2JIeIa1H 91SeA\ PIOS 93 JOqUISWY o

(.-o1qe[24591 ST SIY3 J{UII/YSIM | 99D),,) “Bul[2£d-YSIm [[e puy o
[0 31 MOIY], (AqNOP UL [[AS o

BIpodoAdal/ Pa[PAIaI-0(-UB)-JeyM/ SI0 aUTeuIoda MMM/ /SANT o
reIpado[242aYy S,2UIRUI0Dd SSAIJE QqNOP Ul UM o

"Ua)jo 1 03 19Ja1 pue Apuey 1 daay o
"pIed S],UO(] PUE S,0(] SUIDAJIY o3 peal A[[nja.Je) o
:ue[d uonoy ajdwis o

{

juoneuIIeluo0d juasald ued TOX A[UQ o

UOIJUIAIJ UOI}RUIIRIUO)




|

SOMIUNUIWIOY) UIRIA]
10J SUISSad0IJ SUIDADIY pue ysely,

9q pInoys yser)

Aem 9Y) :dUrewodd



|

JJe3S SUIeWOoDd
13 SIDALIP YDTLI] 10§ SYSLI AJ9Jes Ul USAD PUVY .
S[PLIS)JEUW PIUINI Ul JUSWIUOIIAUD Y], »

[[2S @M SurdAdax jo Ayrpenb a) ur sureuwrods .
S99J BIIXd Ul Jodyungauua)| .

QUOAIDAI SJSO)) SUIDAIDI UT UOIRUTWRIUO)

ues)) 311 dody] $397]






s1ojeredag UaaIdg Iv)Qg
SUILIOG [edTURYIIN



(02p1) ;STP)S SUTUUIAS AQ parowral
Jiroq axre 1aded pue preogpire)




9#pIdIews
SI pue J[3uPLI) SUIPAIII Sey I JI UIAY “I9AD ,WPOJOIAIS ON

;IOUIRIUOD B S| o

&PIey IO PISLIIIS]

" sSmourre guiseyd 9}

JO S[pPpPIWI 9] UI (4-1) I9qUUINU © ALY I S90(] «»

:suonsanb asay) Jo ¢ Tre 03 G A 1omsue [SNIA NOX

qunyJ, jo o[y dusefd



(ureoyolyg [[e 3daoxa) SUrewW oI’ Je [qe[r4Ada1 d1e
9ZIS Ul Suo[[es ¢ Iapun pue L-1x pa[aqe] ‘srourejuod >nse[d piSu A3dura [Ty

S O(]
onsed




'PRI24231 138 Yyo1yMm S 9103S A192018 Jsow Jo Juotj Y3 Je swjij onsed
9 JO SUIOS I0J SUIq UOIII[0D 1€ 3133 [ Ng jIustrdimbs Suryros mo ui yonjys 198
A3y1 asnedaq aurewrod?d je djqeaLdrarjou oxe wyy onsefd ‘Seq snised jJo puny A1aag

v | - . =R
Spuo( Wik dnse|d

-
-
i
- J -



810°SurpaAdarwyrjonserd

@ B Vg
IO SN IIPIsuo) 7 NNy e
110adse \Su.ﬁ‘.m 9] I9PISUO)




wﬂ:u\nuuy_ a._om 5 maﬂwswu jaupLy
/sSeq dnise[d jJo Aunsap ayy.




S}, Uuo(J Id[sue],






HO/ PSSO

deos yiim ysem o) pasu o\ .
I9JeM [IIM SIDUIPJUOD ISULY o
spmbiy e dwungy .

(*23° uonof puey
SJUWIPUOD ‘pOO0J) uuzﬁo.a dnoasn .

pasnjuon

uoneurueluo0)) pooy
Jued|) SI uead|) MOY




POS [JIM YSEM 0] PI9U ON ‘I91EM [IIM SIUTLIU0D ISULI § Ajduwrd 3sed[d

Jer 4911ng 1nuead

O 10N poo} ﬁHOmHﬂﬁmE@HﬁHOU —H.VOO k|

YO 9seaun



J.?rl

—umow }10G J[SUIS JIIJIDJ




18/02/2018

s
/

e
v
>
o
=
3
S
-
S
-
<




ipo[2Ada1 9

[[Im A9y) Surdoy
‘Urq SurPAda.
93 OJUI SWIANI
o oyerrdoxddeur
“BuImoIy) jo ssaooxd 3y,

SUIAd-YSIM




e

uIPAd-ysim



%

03724120
14:05

Flammable!




b ,.”d_td..‘ -

wumnuﬁmn_,

uoT WINIYIIY

isSnorasuep 1adng-poe SAISOLIO)




t ? !‘T]‘l"r-rr\‘ rln = =

(]
P
(gof S
o‘:(é
i
;_l-l-l
QHE’
=
o
=

. 8 =

FITr R/ P A 4
MR NS N 3
PhARIL 7oA / 4
AN N S L N Y Y

iy 7 2 7 " - - r #

SR al A
i\ AN ¢
59. LA




IOM
dWIOY J® SLIe]S 1]

-JNno uoneurwejuon
1oy 195

JJeis o |
IdquIouwal ase9d[d |
SurlLIOS Jenuey




[uIed} Ino
sururof 10J
noA yueyy,

®
{SIY) 108 NOx

iJrodyyungauud)] 08 S 197



.>m_n_ 9boog) 4

NO LI 139 jdde eipadojaAoay av.y
s, aulewo02d ul dn }i 001
é919y }J1 99s j,uo(

SI0QUIPWOII MMM
611¢-£2S- Lot
810 9urewIoda@uUUPULIDI]
I98eue]A] JuswWdO[2A(] SSQUISNY ‘UUPULIDNIY BSSI]

oUIDWOID



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 8

Adopted at the Annual Town Meeting on June 9, 2015
Amended November 3, 2015

ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE

Section A: Purpose

The purpose of this ordinance is to require that all animals in the Town of
Kennebunkport be kept under the control of their owner or keeper at all times so that
they will not injure persons or other animals, damage property or create a public safety
threat.

The provisions of this ordinance that apply to the owner of an animal apply equally to
any person keeping, or having control, custody or possession of that animal.

Section B: Definitions

1.

2.

ANIMAL: Every living, sentient creature not a human being.

ANIMAL CONTROL: Control of dogs, cats and domesticated or undomesticated
animals.

ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER: Any person appointed by the Town of
Kennebunkport to enforce animal control laws.

ANIMAL SHELTER: A facility that includes a physical structure that provides
temporary shelter to stray, abandoned, abused or owner-surrendered animals.

AT LARGE: Off the premises of the owner, unleashed and not under the Voice
and Sight control of a responsible party.

BEACH: The beaches within the Town of Kennebunkport commonly referred to
as Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach, and Cleaves Cove.

DOG: Any of large and varied groups of domesticated animals in the canine
family.

LEASH: Hand held device, 15 feet or less in length, which can be used to restrain
a dog.

LIMITED DOG ACCESS AREA: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony
Beach or Cleaves Cove, that is designated by the Board of Selectmen or
designee for special protection of piping plovers or other endangered species
based upon scientific and historical data, where dogs may be either prohibited
entirely or permitted only if on-leash based on time of day and/or date, as



provided herein or pursuant to rules adopted hereunder. This designation may be
seasonal or permanent.

10.NESTING AREA: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or
Cleaves Cove, that has been roped off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated or
posted by governmental officials or their agents to protect the nesting site of a
piping plover or of any other endangered species protected under federal or state
law.

11.OWNER: Owner or any person of persons, firm, association or corporation
owning, keeping or harboring an animal or any person having custody,
possession, or control of an animal.

12.RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Any person who has custody, possession or control of a
dog, whether or not that person is the Owner.

13.VOICE AND SIGHT CONTROL: “Voice Control” means that the dog returns
immediately to and remains by the side of the responsible party in response to the
responsible party’s verbal command. “Sight Control” means that the dog is always
within sight of the responsible party and the dog is capable of complying with
Voice Control. If a dog approaches or remains within 10 feet of any person other
than the responsible party, that dog is not under voice control and is in violation of
this Ordinance unless such person has communicated to the responsible party by
spoken word or gesture that such person consents to the presence of the dog. A
dog barking repeatedly is not considered under Voice and Sight Control.

Section C: Reaquirements for Control of Animals

1. AT LARGE DOGS: It is unlawful for any dog, licensed or unlicensed, to be at
large within the Town of Kennebunkport, except when used for hunting. Dogs
shall be considered at large unless leashed or under Voice and Sight Control of a
responsible party. A responsible party shall maintain control of their dog(s) at all
times, not allow the dog(s) to charge, chase or display aggression towards any
person, or disturb or harass any person, other dogs or wildlife. A responsible
party shall have a leash in his/her possession for any dog that is off leash. The
owner of any dog found at large or otherwise in violation of this section will be
subject to the civil penalties provided in the Ordinance and/or Maine State Law,
Title 7, Section 3911.

2. DOGS LEASHED: A leash shall be used to restrain a dog: (a) if the dog fails to
respond to voice commands when off the premises of the owner, (b) when a dog
is walking with a responsible party on roads and sidewalks in the Town of
Kennebunkport, or (c) if the responsible party is ordered by the Animal Control
Officer or a law enforcement officer to leash the dog. The owner of any dog
found in violation of this section will be subject to the civil penalties provided in the
Ordinance.



IMPOUNDMENT OR RETURN OF AT LARGE DOGS: All dogs found at large in
violation of this Ordinance or Title 7, M.R.S.A., Section 3911 may be impounded
at the animal shelter or returned to the owner, at the discretion of the Animal
Control Officer or law enforcement officer.

LICENSES: No dog shall be kept within the limits of the Town of Kennebunkport
unless such dog is licensed by the owner in accordance with Maine State Law.

RABIES TAGS: Rabies tags obtained from a veterinarian for immunization
against rabies must be securely attached to the dog’s collar and must be worn by
the dog for which the tag was issued except when the dog is hunting, in training or
in an exhibition or on the premises of the owner.

CONTROL OF ANIMAL WASTE: An owner or responsible party must remove
and dispose of any feces left by his/her animal on any sidewalk, street, beach,
public property or private property (other than the property of the owner of the
animal or of a person who has consented to the presence of the animal on his or
her property). Deposit of feces left off property of the owner shall be placed in an
appropriate litter receptacle.

Section D: Requirements for Dogs on Beaches

1.

AUTHORITY: The Board of Selectmen shall have the authority to adopt specific
rules governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove
that are more restrictive than the provisions of Section C or Section D(2) of this
Ordinance. For example, the Board of Selectmen or designee may designate
Limited Dog Access Areas on these beaches for special protection for piping
plovers or other endangered species based upon scientific and historical data
consistent with state and federal laws governing endangered species. For
specific rules governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, the Board of Selectmen
shall have the authority to adopt such rules after consultation with the Goose
Rocks Beach Advisory Committee, in accordance with Section IV.D of the Beach
Use Ordinance for Goose Rocks Beach.

DOG RESTRICTIONS ON BEACHES: The following restrictions apply to dogs
on the following beaches located within the Town of Kennebunkport: Goose
Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove.

a. An owner or responsible party shall always be required to leash their dog on
any of the applicable beaches referenced above when directed to do so by a
law enforcement officer or Animal Control officer.

b. Pet waste must be picked up immediately and disposed of properly in an
appropriate litter receptacle.



. The West End Plover Protection Area at Goose Rocks Beach

("WEPPA”), which begins at Norwood Avenue and continues westerly to the
Batson River, is designated a Limited Dog Access Area.

. From April 1 to September 30, in the Limited Dog Access Areas, dogs must
be on leash at all times, except that from June 15 to September 30 between
8:30 am and 6:00 pm, no dogs are permitted on the beach (see Section 2 (i)
below).

. From April 1 to September 2015.ne-dog-shallappreach-erremain-within-200
feetostonycleahmadedMeosting-Aroaexespithat-lawns orupland

i ithin 200 foct of a Nesting A luded.f thi
requirement. Dogs may be on the beach at any time of day except as set forth

in subsection (f) below but must be on leash at all times and must comply with
subsections (a), (c) and (d) above.

stay-as-far-away-as-pessible-from-the Nesting-Area-From June 15 through
Labor Day, dogs are not permitted on the beach from 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM.
This provision does not apply to use of a service dog by a person with a
disability when the dog is required to perform work or tasks directly related to
the person’s disability.

. From April 1 to June 14", dogs must be on leash on the beach at all times
other than between 6:00 am and 7:30 am, when they may be off leash if
under Voice and Sight Control, except to the extent the restrictions in
Sections D(2)(d), (e) or (f) above may require otherwise.

. From June 15 to September 30, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may
be off leash on the beach between 6:00 am and 7:30 am, except to the extent
the restrictions in Sections D(2)(d), (e) or (f) above may require otherwise.

Sections-D2){d){e)off-mayrequire-otherwise: From September 16
through March 31, if under voice and sight control, dogs may be off leash on
the beach, except for the hours of 12:00 PM to 6:00 PM when they must
remain on leash, and except to the extent the rules in Sections D(2)(a). (c)

and (d) above may require otherwise.




Section E: Rulemaking Authority governing Other Public Resources

Notwithstanding the general rules found in Section C herein, the Board of Selectmen
shall have the authority to adopt specific rules governing dogs on other publicly owned
or operated lands located within the Town of Kennebunkport, such as public parks.

Section F: Penalties

1. Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be subject to civil
penalties for each violation, as follows:

First violation: not less than $50.00 and not more than $100.00, plus costs
and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Second violation: not less than $100.00 and not more than $250.00, plus
costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Third and subsequent violations: not less than $250.00 and not more than
$500.00, plus costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

2. Notwithstanding multiple violations of this Ordinance, any person who violates
Section C(4) (Licenses), or Section C(5) (Rabies Tags) of this Ordinance shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not more than $100.00 for each offense, consistent
with 7 M.R.S.A. §§3918, 3924.

3. All civil penalties collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be recovered to the
use of the Town of Kennebunkport and deposited in the separate account
required by 7 M.R.S.A. Section 3945.

4. A person issued a civil violation citation for violating this Ordinance may elect to
pay the minimum penalty specified above for each violation alleged in the
citation, in lieu of appearing in court to answer the citation. Such payment must
be received at the Office of the Town Clerk in the amount specified by the Animal
Control Officer by the seventh day prior to the court appearance date specified in
the citation. Upon receipt of such payment by the Clerk, the Animal Control
Officer or law enforcement officer shall cause the citation to be dismissed.
However, the violations alleged in the citation shall be deemed admitted for
purposes of assessing any future penalties under this section.

5. Any civil penalty collected for a violation of this Ordinance shall not preclude the
Town from imposing or collecting a fine or penalty for a violation of the Barking
Dog Ordinance (adopted March 10, 1984).



Section G: Severability Clause

If any part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable
and the invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance.

Barking Dog Ordinance

Adopted at the Annual Town Meeting on March 10, 1984
Amended June 18, 2005

The owner of a dog or dogs, or the person having control over a dog or dogs,
which disturb the peace of any person by frequently and habitually barking,
howling, or creating other noise shall be punished, on the first offense, by a fine
of not more than $50.00. The second offense within a six month period shall be
punished by a fine of not more than $100.00. The third offense within a one year
period shall be punished by a fine of not more than $500.00 and the Town may
ask the Court to order that such dog or dogs be forthwith removed from Town.
All costs incurred by the Town as a result of prosecution, including attorneys’
fees, shall be recoverable from the owner or person having control of said dogs.



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Iitern 9
WINDWARD

January 4, 2020

The Colony Hotel Narrative for First Selectmen’s Meeting January 15, 2021
Improvements Within the Town Right of Ways
Including Colony and Ocean Avenues

After consultation with the Town Manager, Public Works, Town Engineer, Fire and Police
Departments, Water District, and the Chair of the Lighting Committee, we are pleased to
present a formal list of improvements in the Town rights of way on Colony and Ocean Avenues
as they relate to The Colony Hotel North and South Campus Applications currently before the
Planning Board.

1.
2.

o

Relocation of utilities from overhead to underground

Creation of sidewalks on south side of Colony Avenue and east side of Ocean Avenue
with corresponding crosswalks

Incorporation of streetlamps (Valiant Full Cutoff LED Series AVPCL2 under 1800
lumens) along the newly built sidewalks

Reduce curb cuts on Colony Avenue and relocate stone entrances to new north
driveways 6’ off pavement

Landscape design and implementation so that any trees will be 10’ off pavement
Construction of four parking spaces that partly will be located within the right of way
Relocation of dumpster pad outside the right of way

We look forward to presenting these safety improvements at the upcoming meeting and
further discussing the public benefit of the proposed new sidewalks and streetlamps and how
these improvements enhance the proposed oval greenspace.

Attachments:
1. Overall site plan of The Colony Hotel North and South Campuses
2. Right of way improvement plan
3. Draft lease agreement between The Colony Hotel and the Town of Kennebunkport

regarding 4 parking spaces partially within the Town'’s right of way
Preliminary lighting specifications supplied by the Town

End New ’
Office 966 7504 + Fax + Email support@windward.us



Space above for recording information

LANDSCAPING & INFRASTRUCTURE AGREEMENT

Boughton Hotel Corp. (“Boughton”), the owner of property on Ocean Avenue and

Colony Avenue, and known as the Colony Hotel (the “Property™), in consideration of the Town
of Kennebunkport (the “Town™) allowing certain landscaping and parking infrastructure
improvements adjacent to the Property, but located within the bounds of Colony Avenue, hereby
agrees as follows:

Dated:

1. Boughton will install the landscaping and parking infrastructure in
accordance with the Plan approved by the Board of Selectmen at its meeting on
, 2020 and in accordance with the Plan approved by the Planning
Board on _,2021. Boughton agrees that there will be no changes to
the landscaping and parking infrastructure without prior approval from the Board of
Selectmen and the Planning Board.

2. Boughton understands and agrees that it is responsible for the maintenance
and upkeep of the landscaping and parking infrastructure within the bounds of Colony
Avenue, and that the Town has no responsibility for any such maintenance and
upkeep. Boughton further understands that the Town may damage some of the
landscaping and parking infrastructure in the process of winter snowplowing or other
road maintenance; and Boughton agrees that the Town will have no responsibility or
liability for the repair of any such damage.

3. Boughton further understands that, by virtue of the Board of Selectmen’s
decision to allow landscaping and parking infrastructure within the bounds of Colony
Avenue, it does not acquire any rights in or to the land area on which the landscaping
and parking infrastructure is located. Boughton understands and agrees that the Town
can require Boughton to remove any or all of the landscaping and/or parking
infrastructure within the bounds of Colony Ave, upon thirty (30) days written notice
to Boughton, if the Town needs all or a portion of the landscaped area for road
widening or other reasons.

4. Boughton and its successor shall maintain general liability insurance in an
amount sufficient to protect itself against risks associated with this Agreement.
Boughton and its successor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Town from
any and all claims arising from Boughton’s performance under this Agreement.

5. Boughton agrees that this Agreement shall be recorded in the York County
Registry of Deeds.

. 2021

Boughton Hotel Corp.

By:
John E. Martin, Managing Partner




STATE OF MAINE
YORK, ss. , 2021

Then personally appeared the above-named John E. Martin, Managing Partner of
Boughton Hotel Corp. and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in
his said capacity, and the free act and deed of said corporation, before me,

Before me,

Notary Public / Attorney-at-Law
Print name:
Commission expires:



ENGINEIRING ASEOOIATES ING.
TV ENOEERDND)
O taran Or.. Buta 25 [ Wetirck, Mg 04002
W | ety o

EDGE OF | Cappgmorn

rd _ RIGHT-OF-WAY_TYP.

INTERSECTION ﬂﬁ 3
CAUTION SIGN
PARKING ENCROCHMENT ) |
NEW ENTRANCE 1
. INTO RIGHT-OF-WAY COLONY HOTEL TO NATURE WALK \ ﬂ
NEW LANDSGAPING, TYP, NORTH CAMPUS W \ i 1 = e .
\ ' P Lo R S = 3
..o.m.zﬁﬂ. 1% NEW MATCHING 4 c | \.\\ul.-\—l\...u\. M... i
| el - - —
CURTIS LANE N S N P, B =e—=1 £ 3 F
; L ov— - = & No AADNNE 2\ IR e s | i oziif:
g S NG ) el R s e z it
TO REMAIN i p=——0———" N | —
- O LB
— . "
; O .3 |
[ . I =g
JEALH NEW "STOP" SIGNS > 38
AT ALL DRIVEWAY N WN
ENTRANCES o) LY
-z
a
Q o
\ (&) &
NERTHEESNAH | NEW STREETLIGHTS, TYP 8
'_*STOP" SIGN o _.m.
NEW SIDEWALK COLONY HOTEL 5 m
SOUTH CAMPUS | { L
[
2 &
T
a
3
z @
O
RIGHT-OF-WAY SUBMISSION B
m z
zZl.
3
['4
2
m_no_.oz<><mzcm |
Z| RIGHT-OF-WAY |
E|[pLAN
o
PR— e
. ; = T P o o |
I e ™=, { )l . RWI0
1iene 0n m _9.9.&. —




NOLLOMEISNOD YO LON - ONILLINY34 804 a3anss!!

_ @
Q
c
(0]
I
: g
=z
i zi
i o
a

T o

28

i: ©

=

S

mvH

£° O

1

m

M r
mmmmmm
Higo
THIRE
P w
)

|

00 o imfyheoy _

o S mmm | SROTUS 202 W

e

HS'ITVM

1E3MLS NOLONIRIY IV
133HIS NIVW HLNOS

¥T# NOWLO3S
T# ONITING

SNNIAY NVI0O

oNiaTng
TIVHLONIYTVM SSWED
LNIW3AVd 40 3903

33dL
3NME3HL
I10d ALMILN
310d 1HON
HIWHOISNYYL JILOTTA

MOVELIS ANVILIM TYLSVOD GL = o o™ T o,

Woval3s dad sT
JAILIVNINNY LSIHDIH
TIvM ONINIVLIZE/3dVISONYT
TIVMIANOLS
3N ALYIJOYd ONILLNEY
HOVEI3S AHIdOHd
3NI ALM3d0dd

ONILSIX3

A\

[ ELEN]

1. SNdINYI Hinos i

<\ Y Sndww nzmon T

i et




03-27-2015 T— —
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT Valiant™ Full Cutoff LED

Series AVPCL2

PRODUCT OVERVIEW

Features:

» Long-life platform: both the LED light engine and electronic multi-volt driver
{120-277V) are rated

+ 100,000 hrs at 25°C ambient {per LM-80)

* Optical assembly designed for maximum parformance, available in Type I,
Type Ill and Type V

SERIES AVPCL2

« Surge protection device {standard) exceeds ANSI C62.41 Category C1 crite-
ria (surge tested at 20kV/10kA)}

+ New DTL photocontrols for solid-state lighting (available with PCSS and
PCLL options) complies with ANSI C136.10 criteria

* Downward lumens exceed that of a typical 150W HPS platform
* 3K, 4K and 5K CCT choices
+ CSAlisted at 30°C

* DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) qualified product. Not all versions of this
product may be DLC qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List

Applications: at www.designlights.org/QPL to confirm which versions are qualified.
g THE 1ID
ok ggﬁj THE FITTER?
Walkways °
Pathways
Parks
Full Cutoff Vieux Option
| 7 | | 17 |
| {432) 1 f {432) 1

Cupola height Cupola height
P3 without ROAM P3 with ROAM
Shown in line diagram

—— 1 -

Cupola height Cupola height
P5/P7 without ROAM P5/P7 with ROAM

Eftective Projectad Area (EPA)

The EPA for the AVPCL2is 1.4 eq. ft.

The EPA for the AVPCL2 Vieux is 24 &q. ft.
PS or P7 optian total height is 33.1 {841},
Approx. Wt = 38 (be.

All dimansions are inches {mitémeters) unless otherwise noted.

Note: Spacifications subjsct to change without notice. A.E L Amuiun
Valiant Full Cutoff LED Series - AVPCL2 LED UDWM



Valiant™ Full Cutoff LED

Series AVPCL2

OPERATING CHARACTERISTICS

LED Quantity, mA, CCT | Input Watts R2 R3 R5 R2 w/ HSS R3 w/ HSS R5 w/ HSS
30LEDE10 3K 106 6450 6546 6943 5688 5709 5159
30LEDE10 4K 106 7302 m 7860 6051 6073 5489 o
30LEDE10 5K 106 7448 7553 8017 6075 6098 7896
30LEDE70 3K 68 5120 5196 5511 4448 4465 4035
30LEDE70 4K 68 579 5883 6239 4732 4750 4292
30LEDE70 5K 68 5912 6000 6364 4751 4769 4310
20LEDE10 3K 72 4564 4632 4913 4007 4021 3634
20LEDE10 4K Iy 5167 5244 5562 4262 4278 3866
20LEDE10 5K 72 5270 5349 5673 4279 4295 3882
2DLEDE70 3K 47 3523 3576 37192 3075 3087 2789
20LEDE70 4K 47 3988 4048 4293 3272 3284 2968

- 20LEDE70 5K LY 4068 129 4379 3285 3297 2979
10LEDE10 3K 40 2389 2425 2572 2096 2104 1901
10LEDET0 4K 40 2705 2745 2911 2230 2238 2023
10LEDE10 5K 40 2759 2800 2969 2239 2247 2031
10LEDE70 3K 26 1808 1835 1946 1575 1581 1429
10LEDE70 4K 26 2047 2077 2203 1676 1682 1520
10LEDE70 5K % 2088 219 2247 1683 1689 1526

Note: Units in bold and gray are DesignLights Consortium qualified products and listed on DLC QPL.

American
Electric
Lighting*

AEL Headquarters, 3825 Columbus Road, Granville, OH 43023

www.americanelectriclighting.com

© 2015 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All Rights Reserved. 03/17/15

Warranty Five-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:

Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application.
Allvalues are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C.
Specifications subject to change without notice.

Please contact your sales representative for the latest product information.



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 10

SOUTHERN MAINE SOLAR COLLABORATIVE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between

Southern Maine Planning and Development Commission (SMPDC) and the member municipal
governments listed in Appendix A — Member List

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets forth the terms and understanding between the
Southern Maine Solar Collaborative (SMSC) members to carry out a joint procurement of a master Net
Energy Billing Contract Agreement through the Maine Net Energy Billing program.

1. Background

The Maine Net Energy Billing program allows municipalities to offset their electricity bills using the
output from small renewable generators such as solar farms. Many of our municipalities are being
approached by solar developers with offers for Net Energy Billing Contract Agreements (NEBCAs). The
SMSC is looking for opportunities to reduce costs and enhance efficiencies for municipal service costs by
collaborating on a joint procurement of a master NEBCA that can be adopted by Member municipalities.

2. Purpose

The SMSC has agreed to participate in a shared, voluntary, cooperative initiative to implement a joint
procurement process for a master NEBCA that may be adopted by all participating Members.
Advantages to a collaborative procurement process include: better pricing options enabled by larger
procurement; reduced municipal staff time; competitive contract terms; and peer learning and support.
The SMSC is a voluntary arrangement between Members. This MOU address the collaborative NEBCA
procurement initiative of all SMSC Members and does not address any existing or future initiatives that
may be conducted by individual Members in parallel to this joint initiative.

3. Governance

The SMSC will be led and coordinated by SMPDC staff currently represented by Karina Graeter,
Sustainability Coordinator, and Lee Jay Feldman, Director of Planning. SMSC Member municipality
representatives will make up the Joint Procurement Committee, chaired by the SMPDC representatives.
The Joint Procurement Committee will collectively establish meeting schedules and administrative
protocols for managing the collaborative NEBCA procurement and resulting master NEBCA framework.

4. SMPDC Responsibilities
SMPDC representatives will be responsible for the following tasks:

e Coordinating and leading virtual or in person meetings of the SMSC and Joint Procurement
Committee
Working with individual towns to provide technical assistance and collect electricity use data
Writing and publishing the Request for Proposals (RFP) on behalf of the SMSC



e Managing the RFP bid process
Coordinating with SMPDC'’s legal team to review the RFP and selected master NEBCA framework
Presenting to town boards to support and advise on the adoption of the MOU and individual
NEBCAs.

5. Member Responsibilities

The SMSC Members will, subject to extenuating circumstances such as municipal council spending limits
and approvals and compliance with legal requirements including authorization of agreements, honor
their commitments to participate in the SMSC initiative. Among other things, Member representatives
will be involved in developing requirements and specifications, developing evaluation criteria, and
participating in proposal evaluations. Individual Members will be responsible for entering into,
administering and paying for their own discrete NEBCAs under the resulting master NEBCA framework.

6. Reporting

The SMPDC representatives will report to the Joint Procurement Committee monthly, providing an
overview of progress on the SMSC initiative.

7. Funding

SMPDC SMSC staffing will be funded through SMPDC dues and other organizational funding sources as
required. SMPDC will pursue additional funding through commissions from the successful solar provider
to support administering the program on behalf of the SMSC Communities. Municipalities shall pay for
their own direct costs under the NEBCAs.

8. Liability

No member shall have responsibility for the action, omission, or liability of any other SMSC Member.
Each Member will be responsible for its own procurement commitments and the resulting NEBCAs
under the master NEBCA framework.

9. Term

This MOU may be modified by mutual consent of the SMSC. This MOU shall become effective upon
signature by the authorized officials from the SMSC and will remain in until the completion of the RFP
process.

Any member can choose to terminate its participation in the SMSC by providing written notice to the
SMPDC representatives.

10. Governing Law

This MOU shall be governed by and subject to the laws of the State of Maine.



Date:

(Member signature)

{Member name, organization, position)

Date:

(Member signature)

(Member name, organization, position)

Date:

(Member signature)

{(Member name, organization, position)

Date:

{(Member signature)

(Member name, organization, position)

Date:

{Member signature)

{Member name, organization, position)

Date:

{(Member signature)

(Member name, organization, position)

Date:

{Member signature)

(Member name, organization, position)

Date:

(Member signature)

(Member name, organization, position)

Date:

(Member signature)

(Member name, organization, position)

Date:

{Member signature)

(Member name, organization, position)



Appendix A — Member List
Town of Fryeburg
Town of Kittery
Town of Kennebunkport
Town of Ogunquit
Town of Old Orchard Beach

Town of Waterboro



"399(04d Jej0S Mdu B ddueuly 03 A3IjIgE 9Y3 SI2dO|2AP SDAIS SIDBIIUOD DUNJDS

$31paJ> paseyd.and
0] JuswaaJde [e39] :(WOHEIN) Juswiaa43y s3ipaJ4d 3uljjiq A349ud JaN

Pa3e20||E JoMOd JO SWN|OA pue 93ed 3ul||iq A342Ud 32U 3Y3 Uo
paseq ||1q 313N 4noA uo panssi s3paJd :((SHEIN) s3pa42 3uljjiq AS49us J9N

(wuey puim Jo Jejos) 333loud paiyijenb e wouy A3in
ay3 Aq panssi uoneiauasd Jo YAA 42d ($) anjea — a3ea Suljjiq A343ua JBN .

11/1 @1 49pun paziioyine weu3oud :3uljpg A343uz I9N -

(uoneusuas Jo YAAIN | = DIY |) Aj1oey AS19uUs 9]qemausd B WOoU) UoIeISUdS
U3IM pa]1eIDOSSE S9INGLIIIE [BIUSWUOIIAUD 33 (D JY) 3Ipa4D) ASuu7] s|qemausdy .

(1omod aurel,
|es3ua)) Auedwod uonNQLISIp PUB UOISSIWISUERJLY AJID1IIDD[O PIUMO J0ISRAUL AJII3N

NIIREWEN




WA/ 0CES

"Xa) = j==
D1I0ART

SYMIN 000°L

IR | 1SRN ney
:::,:N:m . " mﬁ._Z::vum::

000°001$ &%
aonemnoe) vw A£>>v_v
IDIAUd 11a3dd SMEIRL G ANTVA 11a3dd NOLLYY¥3INID

ajp4 ppauod uodn paalbo o spypan
|jo 40} sodoj@Araq 1DIroYd sAPd INJITD

IN3ITO &

SJUNO2D S I NIITD
o} payddp pup ALITILN 34 Aq penssi
24D spaLD

ALINLN @

ALITILA @Y! o4 paplroid
sI Apd14§3[2 $590%9 5,193r0Ud

123rodd @

J0JeU3UD3 Je|oS B wodj sDGIN seydand o3 sapifedidiunw
smojje Jey3 weadoud 3ul||iq Suli23d|,] IDN MU U0} MOJIE | | /1]

S3D :@24nog



JUSWILIOJIAUD DN[BA P

ysiy ui sduiAes jo 3iq Se 30U QUSWUOIIAUD SN[BA JIPAJD MO]| Ul JSIJ S9ONPAY
(UNODSIp 9 G| ©'1) 3384 gJN O3 PIE[2.J :JUNOISIP JUIIIDY
o 7 03 | AjjedidA| :9314d 03 40je|EISD YIIM D)ed PaXi4 .

9jeJ paxy Y3 mojaq sdoup Jo soydeoudde

9Je. JIpaJd 3ul||iq Pue S9sBaIdP AII1D14303)D JO 3d14d JI PRONPOLIUI MSIY o
(ym> 42d 8o 0$ Xx3) wual Jeak-07 Yl J9A0 SOHGIN 10} 91BJ SWES :9)ed Paxid
suondo 3uplig

(uone|sisy)
UY3IM JUDISISUOD) WU 3DeIIU0d Jedk (7 [ed1dA3 :y DFGIN & 03Ul Su93ud 434Ang
agesn A31D143099 JO %408 - %07 WOJ) d4dyMmAue ‘spasu s494Anq uo spuada .
94n>0.4d 03 jI| P|NOM 49Anqg BY3 UOIIBISUSS WJe) JB[OS JO JUNOWE :UORBIO||Y
A1031449) 921AJ3S A3jIIN Y UIYIM SI3YMIWOS
A1y Jejos oy saeaado pue SUMO ‘s30nJ3suod ‘sadueul) :diysiaumo Lyed paiy| .
2aN3PNINS YOHGIN [E21dAL




{PUIM dJoysyo
94NN} 4o Je|oS JSYPO

sani|1oe} o1jqnd 3e Jejos sSUolissie
junow puno.g/dojjooy i s
A31214329]9 049Z 39U 03 198 0]
o sai3a3e.43s m_a_u_:E jo adaid auQ .
yno.yp yoIN :S|€03 AIDINDJ[D S[geMaual

[edidpiunua 03Ul 31} SIY3 SISYAA

loud £ A3 | %
O34 UM |

19d 0£$-07$ Yz-1om Ajjed1dA1 Inqg ‘Xa1jinejoA 9d14d Jo s307) plos 9q Aew SHTY
s|eosd uoissiwd uoq.ed s Ajedidiunw 393w 03 paJnaJ 3q Aew SHJY
SOHTY Jo diysioumo urejad ued JawoIsny) .

SDTJY 9Y3 UIeIdJ ued JOUMO 390U
J19ANq 9 O3 [euondo oq ued :dIySISUMO HJY




‘auoje ul o3 03 3uoddns ay3 Suin3sd
SWI) pJeY B 9ABY P|NOM JBY3 SIIUNWWod Ul 8uliq ued juawaJindoad dnour)

93edidnJed o3 adesn J3|jeWS YIIM SRIIUNWWOD JO} SMO||Y

jdoddns pue Sujuaes| 493(

(D3N

‘suonndo uoneuIwWJd] ‘sedjueIeNs ddUBW.I0Md) SWUd) 3oBI3U0D dARNRDdWOD)
93p3|MOou]| 10 2IUIIRAXI JO B[ SAIUNWWOD [BnpIAIpUI 4O} s@jesuadwo))
suondo 93en|eAs 40 ssa20.4d 4} [ENPIAIPUI UB UNJ O) pOPISU SWI3 JJeIS padnpay

(31pa4> Suouls pue ‘speoj 214329J9 J23J4e| ‘Sdnjeu JusuewJad 419yl JO IsNedq
$49Q112SqNS DAIIDBUIIR DJB SAOS [BD0|) SI2dO[DASP O3 JDHO DAIIDRUIIR AUDA

juswidandoud Jadue| Aq pajqeus suondo Suiiud J4a339g

;4939303 aom AYAA




(OdY [B20] Aq p3j) sanijioe; o1jgnd e a8esn A2u2ud

oY1 Josyo 03 ssod0.d 44y 93uls e wouj suondiudsgns Jejos aundo.d

03 uoidau ueyjjodoizsw saIID) UIM] 4938348 SYI Ul SJUSWUISAOS [BDO|

| £ 410} pue £q 34043 Juio| :dARRIOGR||0D) 43qIIDSqNS UDPJEN) JB|0S

| s309loud
+0€ 3unuasaidau ssadojaAsp 7/ YIM padiawd SIDBIUOD) .
siodojoasp g| wouy sjesodoud Q| JOAO POAIDIDY
3D Aq paysijqnd
d4Y utol ur (aeak/HAAIW 000°00€~) dnoud SuiAng pasdetaAs] .
'S3J40 g S9SSDUISN( ‘SAOS [BD0] JO SJ9qUIAW GT :LUNI3JIOSUOD JB|oS §3D)

JusWaJnNJ0.4d Je[os SAPDEI0qe[[0) [edDiunw Jo sajdwexy



{1 2]00| ssad0.4d JBY3 P|NOM IBYAA o
;Auswaundo.ud Jejos 9APeI0qge||od & dnsdnd 9M p|NoYS




;9dUB)SISSE
|e21uyd33/20ud1uadxd apiroud 03 uo 3uiSuluq YIIOAA e

j3UBlINSUO) .

$S920.d 9Y3 Ul PAA|OAUI
9q 03 | pPjnoMm eyl sanijeddiunw dSOY |

;9913IWWOD 3UlIDIS

JusWae3ua pue
9DUBISISSE |BD1UYD] ‘SUOIIBIZ03U pUB UOIIBN|BAD PIg

Ped| d4Y ysijqnd pue 9314M :13udAu0d/ped| DAJINS o
P]MOM 31 PJNOM MOH




AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




item 11
Amendment to Emergency Paid Sick Leave Policy adopted on 04/06/2020

Town of Kennebunkport
Emergency Paid Sick Leave

The Town of Kennebunkport has extended the following temporary Emergency
Paid Sick Leave (“EPSL”) Policy which ended on December 31, 2020. As of
January 14, it will remain in effect until March 31, 2021. According to
EPSL, eligible employees will be entitled to take up to two weeks (80 hours) of
paid sick leave subject to the terms and conditions outlined below. The
extension of EPSL means that eligible employees will continue to have access to
up to 80 hours of paid sick leave. If 80 hours, or a portion thereof, was used
before December 31, 2020, an employee will not be granted any extra time as it
was exhausted by the policy.

Eligibility: any Town employee may use EPSL for the following reasons:

1. To comply with a federal, state, or local quarantine or isolation order
related to COVID-19 that is directed to the employee;

2. To comply with a health care provider’s instruction to self-quarantine
due to concerns related to COVID-19 that is directed to the employee;

3. In the event the employee has exhibited symptoms of COVID-19 and is
seeking a medical diagnosis;

4. To care for an individual subject to quarantine for the reasons stated in
(1) or (2) above.

An employee’s eligibility for EPSL expires when the employee’s allotment of
ESPL is exhausted or on March 31, 2021, whichever occurs first.

Compensation during EPSL: An employee taking EPSL because he or she is
under quarantine or seeking medical treatment for COVID-19 like symptoms
(1-3 above) will be paid up to 100% of their regular base rate of pay while on
EPSL, up to $511 per day (up to $5,110 total). An employee taking leave
because he or she is caring for someone else under quarantine (4 above) will be
paid up to wo thirds of their regular base rate of pay, up to $200 per day (up to
$2,000 total). Unused EPSL will not be paid to an employee in the event of
separation for any reason.

Amount of Leave: Full-time employee are entitled to up to 80 hours of
emergency paid leave, based on their regularly scheduled work week. Part-time
employees are entitled to the typical number of hours that they work, on
average, over a two-week period, up to 80 hours. ESPL does not count as hours
worked for the purposes of calculating an employees’ entitlement to overtime.
All unused time between April 1 through December 31, 2020 will be
carried forward and used for above reasons through March 31, 2021.

Requesting EPSL: Eligible employees should request such leave, in writing, to
the Town’s Human Resources Coordinator. Requests must include enough
information for the Town to determine the requesting employee’s eligibility for




EPSL. The Town reserves the right to request documentation supporting
requests for EPSL. Eligible employees may request to use EPSL before utilizing
other forms of paid leave provided by other Town policy or contract.

Return to Work: The Town reserves the right to require an employee returning
to work after using EPSL to submit a doctor’s note clearing the employee to
return to work.

Non-retaliation: The Town will not discharge, discipline, or discriminate
against an employee who takes EPSL.

Coordination with Other Laws: The Town will comply with any and all
applicable federal and state laws enacted to address the COVID-19 outbreak.
In the event of any conflict between this policy and/or any applicable law, the
Town reserves the right to apply the terms of the applicable state or federal
legislation.

No Private Cause of Action: This policy does not extend the federal Families
First Coronavirus Response Act (the “Act”) beyond December 31, 2020 and
does not provide a private cause of action under said Act.




